KELLY TUNNEY

Registered Nurse

108 Washington Street, Ridott, Illinois 61067 779-500-4607 • Tunneykelly@yahoo.com

Summary Statement

Compassionate and dedicated registered nurse with experience and quality training in the Intensive Care Unit obtained through Level 1 Trauma Centers. Service-orientated with organized and proactive nature. Proven too quickly and effectively critically think and maintain a composed demeanor while paying close attention to detail. Thrives in a team environment that contributes to positive patient outcomes

Work Experience

Registered Nurse • Trusted Health, Froedtert Hospital, Milwaukee, Wisconsin October 2021 - January 2022

Travel contract. Critical care float pool. Floated to MICU/CVICU/ SICU/ NICU/ TICU.

Registered Nurse • Angels Inc, Memorial Hermann, Houston, Texas

August 2021- October 2021

Crisis travel contract. Level 1 Trauma and Magnet teaching facility. COVID ICU/ MICU/ SICU/ Trauma ICU.

Registered Nurse • AYA, AMITA Resurrection, Chicago, Illinois

May 2021 - August 2021

Travel nurse contract. SICU/MICU

Registered Nurse • Angels Inc, Memorial Hermann, Houston, Texas January 2021 - April 2021

Crisis travel contract. Level 1 Trauma and Magnet teaching facility. COVID ICU/ MICU/ SICU/ Trauma ICU

Registered Nurse • Kruical Staffing, CHRISTUS Mother Frances Hospital, Tyler, Texas July 2020 - December 2020

Crisis Travel contract. COVID ICU

Registered Nurse • University of Wisconsin , Madison, Wisconsin

December 2020 - July 2020

Critical Care Float/ COVID ICU/ Rapid Response Team. Obtained experience at Level 1 Trauma Teaching Magnet facility. Floating throughout the facility in all ICU's. Trauma and Surgical ICU, Burn ICU, CVICU, Cardiothoracic ICU, Neuro ICU, COVID ICU, MICU. Also on the facilities rapid response team.

Registered Nurse • University Medical Center, Lubbock, Texas

July 2017 - December 2019

Obtained experience in Trauma Surgical ICU and Burn ICU in their ABA verified, Level 1 Trauma and Magnet Facility. PACU experience. Charge nurse experience and preceptor experience.

Registered Nurse • AYA, OSF Saint Anthony Medical Center, Rockford, Illinois

April 2017 - July 2017

Travel nurse contract. IMC

Registered Nurse • Rockford Memorial Hospital , Rockford, Illinois

June 2016- March 2017

Obtained experience in mixed ICU Level 1 Trauma facility.

Education

Associates Degree in Nursing • Highland Community College , Freeport, Illinois

May 2016

Bachelor of Science • Capella University

Attending

Certifications and Proficiencies

BLS through AHA ACLS through AHA NIHSS certification Cerner proficient EPIC proficient MediTech proficient

Awards